CORRESPONDENCE
1/16/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00325-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:48 AM

To: ‘Meehan, Robert’

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170264-TL

Good morning Mr. Meehan,
We have received the updated information and we will update it in our system for Docket No. 20170264.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Meehan, Robert [mailto:Robert.Meehan@fairpoint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket No. 20170264-TL

Re: Docket No.20170264-TL - Request for approval of name change on ILEC Certificate No. 29 from GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint
Communications to GTC, Inc. d/b/a Consolidated Communications/GTC

Thank you for the prompt action on our request to change GTC, Inc.’s d/b/a from FairPoint Communications to Consolidated
Communications.

The Commission’s website listing of regulated telecom companies at:
http://www.floridapsc.com/UtilityRegulation/CompaniesRegulatedByPSC

has a typo in the new d/b/a. Please correct the new d/b/a to Consolidated Communications/GTC (as opposed to Consolidated
Communications/GCT.)

Please also change the address from c/o FairPoint Communications to c/o Consolidated Communications.
Thank you.
Bob

Robert D. Meehan - Director, Regulatory
Consolidated Communications | 770 EIm Street, Manchester, NH 03101 |
603.656.8116 office | 603.716.6045 cell |
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